

# SSE October Meeting Minutes

## 10/10/24 7:00pm

In Attendance: Percy Maple, Kristy Mock, Gabe Donar, Kalli Felker

Secretary's Report: N/A

Treasurer's Report: N/A

League Updates: N/A

### New Business

- Getting a POS system for gate, concessions, registration, and any other business that needs to be done.
- Getting a new scale for weigh-ins on game day.

### Miscellaneous

- Any coaching staff does not need to pay buyout. Volunteering their time is enough.
- Parents day: we will be able to use the microphone, parents should be getting pins, and we need to make sure everyone is helping with concessions, chain crew and press box.
- Next year possibly finding a new place for cheerleading to practice.

Nominations for voting in November

(nominations so far)

VP of Football: Gabe Donar

VP of Cheer: Kristy Mock, Chastity Donar

Treasury: Kristy Mock, Chastity Donar

Secretary: Kalli Felker

Team Rep: Shannon Mock

Adjourn 8:00 pm Next meeting 11/13/24

